Resumé

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS:

Experienced broadcaster / voice talent / writer / vocalist. Decade long proven track record devoted to one company in positions of consistently increased responsibility. Excellent interpersonal skills. Proficient digital editor. Skilled ear-prompter on-camera narrator. Creative copy writer. Wide range of references available for work on the air, in print, on stage and in recording studios.

EXPERIENCE:

11/99 - Present - COX BROADCASTING - WSB RADIO GROUP - Atlanta, Georgia Technical Producer for the Clark Howard Show – nationally syndicated.Production Specialist, Announcer (WSB-FM fill-in) Imaging Voice - NewsTalk 750 WSB

6/98 - 11/99 - CLARKE BROADCASTING CORPORATION, WNGC-95.5 FM - Athens, Georgia - Midday Announcer - Assistant Creative Director - Producer - Copywriter

1/97 - 6/98 - SOUTHERN BROADCASTING CORPORATION, WSTE-SOUTH 106.1 - Gainesville, Georgia - Production Director - Midday Announcer Consulted with clients to create radio advertising campaigns.

Anchored and produced live request show.

10/93 - Present - TURNABOUT RECORDS - Athens Georgia

Co-Owner - Experienced in all aspects of small business: Inventory, accounts, training,

bookkeeping, public relations. Business doubled in second year. Now web-based at turnabout-records.com

1983 - 1993 - CLARKE BROADCASTING CORPORATION, WGAU/WNGC - Athens, Georgia Announcer - Producer - Music Director

- Aug. '83, Promoted to afternoon drive. July '84, Promoted to Music Director.
- Sept. '85, First solo female morning drive announcer in area's history.
- Wrote and conducted hourly newscasts and on-air interviews covering public
- service, special events and the arts.
- Produced Georgia's first D.A.R.E. ON THE AIR Program.
- Wrote, produced, and edited radio spots, created promos.
- Highly requested by clients and account executives for quality and
- diversity of voice and production skills.
- Produced and supervised classical music programming. Wrote anchor scripts.
- Responsible for training of personnel.

1987 - Present - Freelance Voice Talent

Perform voiceover, on camera, acting, or singing talent in various productions for radio, television, and industrial video.

1985 - Present - *Writer* -Film critic for Classic City Live! and The Athens Observer, 1985 - '90. Music columnist of South by Southeast, Auburn, Alabama, Dec. '95 to June '96. Copywriter . Enjoy lyrical and observational writing.

EDUCATION:

UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA; Athens, Georgia Bachelor of Arts Degree in English - Cum Laude UGA Graduate School of Drama – 1 year

ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS:

- Professional singer with extensive stage and studio experience, 1985 to present.
- Enjoy collaborative writing, theater and film past film critic
- Friends of the Georgia Museum of Art past member and docent volunteer.
- Continuing education in health, finance, music, and creative writing.